ITEM 12
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 41
COUNCIL MEETING 1980 06 02 .

RE: CANADIAN ASSOCIATION OF FIRE CHIEFS ANNUAL CONFERENCE
CALGARY, ALBERTA - 1980 AUGUST 17 -21 =

Following is a request from the Director - Fire Services for authority to attend
a conference in Calgary, Alberta.

RECOMMENDATION:

1.  THAT the recommendation of the Director - Fire Services be adopted.
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TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 1980 MAY 29

FROM: DIRECTOR - FIRE SERVICES

RE: CANADIAN ASSOCIATION FIRE CHIEFS
72nd ANNUAL MEETING - CALGAR¥ ATBERTA
1980 AUGUST 17-21 INCLUSIVE
Recommendation:

THAT Council approve the attendance of the Director - Fire Services
at the Canadian Association Fire Chiefs 72nd Anmual Meeting, to be
held in Calgary, Alberta, 1980 August 17-21 inclusive.

Backgrourd:

The C.A.F.C. as the official voice of Camadian Fire Chiefs is devoting
this year's meeting to the theme "Emergency Preparedness", the subject
matter will be reviewing at first hand, the Mississauga Freight
Derailment; Bill C-25, an Act to Promote Public Safety in the Transport
of Dangerous Goods.

In addition to these current areas of concern, the Director-Fire Services,
as Chairman of the C.A.F.C. Fire Prevention Coammittee, will be present-
ing his Annual Committee Report to the membership, a report which will
recommend the Executive Committee's activities be directed to specific
matters affecting the safety of the general. public.

Cost:

Total cost is $673.00, which will include transportation, accommodation,
per diem allowance and registration fee. This expenditure was pro-
vided for iniife 1980 Accountabiliity Budget.

131



